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Adoption Memo

To: Hall County Government
From: TSW

Date: June 22, 2022

Subject: DCA [ GMRC Approvals

On May 2, 2022, Hall County submitted a draft of the Hall County
Comprehensive Plan — Minor Update to the Georgia Mountain
Regional Commission (GMRC). Upon receipt, GMRC forwarded the
draft plan to the Georgia Department of Community Affairs (DCA).

On May 23, 2022, GMRC notified Hall County that the DCA determined
that the draft plan adequately addressed the Minimum Standards
for Local Comprehensive Planning and that the County could
proceed with adoption. DCA also provided advisory comments for
the plan preparers that they thought could make the plan more
useful. These comments were incorporated to the final draft,
submitted on June 2, 2022.



